
From: Ablson, Maha
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
cc: Molohon, Rob; Caufman, Kyle; 

WSDOT Seattle Inspection Office; 
Subject: 008078  RAM#12  Telescoping Arm Assembly
Date: Friday, February 18, 2011 2:57:03 PM
Attachments: 8078  RAM12  Telescoping Arm Assembly.pdf 

Nicki,
The processed electronic RAM is attached.
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
 
From: Peppers, Nicki [mailto:peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:08 AM 
To: Ablson, Maha 
Subject: RAM-0012
 
Good Morning,
 
Please find attached RAM no. 12.
 
Thanks,
Nicki
 
*** eSafe1 scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
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mailto:MahaAb@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PEPPERSN
mailto:MolohoR@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:CaufmaK@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:fabinspect@WSDOT.WA.GOV



hughess

Typewritten Text



hughess

Typewritten Text

X



hughess

Typewritten Text

5



hughess

Typewritten Text

Steve Hughes			          2-17-11



hughess

Typewritten Text

Notify and forward approved shop drawings to the Fabrication Inspection office.  
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